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1 August 9, 1912, 10 o'clock A.M.

2 Defendant in court \rlth counselj jury calledj all

3 present. rase resumed.

4

5 THE rOURT: Vlhere is the wi tness"

6 MR FEL1IDERI(;KS: He was on the stand.•

redirect examination:

(;. W. HOUSTON, on the stand for fur mer

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

THE rOURT:

MR ROGPRS:

THF COURT:

examination

You 'i'lan t to v:ai t for 1fr Appel"

No sir, go ahead.

The question before the court is one of cross-

14 !ffi FRFDFRICKS: Redirect.

15 THE rOURT:
i

J mean redirect examination. Perhaps hetter have I
I
I

16 the qu estion read, if you have it; I have the exact idea

17 in mind but perhaps not the exact words.

18 MR ROGFRS: (Reading) "How Hr Houston, you said that you

19 gained your impression in regard to this ~efendant, or in

20 regard to l>fr Hawley, in conversations with other people as

21 well as your own IE rsonal deal ings, and T will a sk you to

22 name the people wi th vhom you have in :ra st ~Tears, '\\ho have

23 talked "to YOU about his reputation. II As I recall it,that

24 is the question under consid~ration.

cross-ex@nination did not open ~~e door of that inquiry.

That is the question~ and T am satisfied the·THE COURT:25

26
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1 It is II" ecisely the same question that ms given on the

2 di·rect examination. There is no difference in the idea in

3 saying he is acquainted 'lid th the geneatal rep.ltation of a

4 person and saying that he knows what people say about him.

5 Substantially the same idea. On direct examination he said

G he knew thegeperal reputation. The cross-examination,

7 assuming that he said -- and I believe it is admitted that

8 he did say that he knew What people said about him, that

9 is the same idea~ the same question with slightly different

10 words.

11 1m FREDFRICKS: I was simply asking whom he had heard talk

12 about him.

13 TJIF ~OURT: I don't think you are entitled to it for the

14

15

reasons stated. Objectio~ sustained.

Af.R FREDERICKS: Well, you understand by reputation, Mr

I"

I

16 Houston, I II" esume, that general reputation is what other

17 people say about a man?

18 If.R ROGERS: Objected to as already asked and answered and

19 not redirect.

201m F0RD: They asked definitions from the vrltness, the

21 very v~rd along that line on cross-examination.

221m ::wR.FDFRICKS: That is the only question I vrlsh to ask,your

23 Honor."

24 TIrF COURT: well, it is apparently harmless. J suppose the

25 witness urn erstands the Fngli sh language and it is simple

26 English. Answer the question. A. ves.
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1 MR FRFJ)FRrr~KS: Very well, that is all.

2 'MR ROGERS: That is all.

3

4 THF COURT: Now, gentlemen, on the question of impeaching

5

6

7

8

I

vdtnesses, I am going to limit you. I have in mind the i
1

number. You .vd.sh to be heard on it before I make that ordertf'l
!

1m FRFDFRI0.KS: I guess the Court better make the order be-

fore we ,start, we might v~nt to choose a little.

9 TIfF COURT: I have changed my mind a good many times in

10 this trial, and nany other trials, and my idea is that jt

11 ought not to exceed three.

12 MR FRFDFRICKS: We have had two.

13 TIfF rOURT: You have had two on thi s particular witness.

14 If that is going to ".,','ork any special hardship on anyone I

15 vr.i.ll hear you now, otherwise I will limit it to three.

16 MR ROGFRS: If you think you vall be better off with four

17 than ,nth three I ,rill bow to your desires in the matter.

18 I would rather have three and let's get shut of it.

19 THF rOUR'l': That is the 'way I feel about it. I want to make

20 the announcement at this time, because it might affect the

21 calling of the next \ritness.

22 lffi ROGFRS: As far as we are concerned --

23 HR 1?R.F]jFRIr'KS: well, we will call lIT smi th and let it go

24 at that.

25 MR ROGFRS: M3 far as the ~atter or 1!r nawley's reputatio

26 is concerned, of course, we telegraphed I""r HawleY,and he j



olclock this morning.

about in regard to the vntnesses Who were to be here at 10
•

That is a matter the Court ought to be informed

train.

7165
supposed to be in San Francisco. We didnlt know this was' I
coming uP, and we wired him last evening, and it is Vii thin I

the possibilities he didn't get the wire in time to get the I
I

'I

I
I

THF r,OURT:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 1ffi ROGFRS: Of course, vmen a manls reputation is attacked

9 in the courtroom, it is, to a certain extent, a personal

10

11

12

13

matter. vhile the attorney of the side of the litigation

on \mich he testified to whom called him is to a certain

extent responsible for the evidence in that behalf, yet,

your Honor can readily see

14 THE '"'OURT: You want him here if you can get him.

15 MR nOGFRs: Yes sir, v:e want him here if we can get him.

things to ask and some matters that I need to know. We

ing rut rtght and fair. He may he a'hle to tell me some

Imunlt detain this jury'one moment beyond the immediate16

17

18

19

20

21

22

i
I

I
Irequirements of the case, but if it can so be arranged that
i

I can get ~r,r Hawley here before the matter is finally dis- I
I

posed of, I would like to do it, because I think it is noth-!

I
I

wired him last night but we had to wire him at his business

23 address. If the wire got there fifteen minutes late he

24 would have gone home &.nd wouldn l t get it until this morning,

25 and 7,~ didnlt get him at the house.

26
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S MIT H,HCHARLES
.

a witness called on behalf of the people in rebuttal,

being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

THE COURT· In that connection, 1 might say, unless it

appears WJ. Hawley would be here tomorrow morning, 1 expect

to continue the further hearing of this case until Monday

morning at 10 0' clock.

MR. FREDERICKS. We are going to drive along pretty fast

and 1 don't think we will last until tomorrow morning,

we are trying to get througp.

MR. ROGERS. You are getting in on the short rows?

MR. FREDERICKS. Yes, sir, we are getting in on the short

rows.

IrtR. ROGERS. That is the best thing 1 have hear d you say.

16, MR. FREDERICKS. ·It sounds pretty goo d to me, too.

17 THE COURT· In that connection, ~. Appel, you asked about

18 the adjournment over Monday morning on accoun t of sonle

19 other matters. 1 have looked that matter over and 1 will

2p 1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

state that it becomes merely a moot question,with the

order heretofore made, which we thought to test, that.

has been entirely n811ified by reason of the time having

passed, and 1 see nothing except to dispose of it by

formal mo.tion, eo 1 see no reason for further delay on that

same opinion, and 1 think--

1 lLay say, Mr. Rogers, 1 still entertain theaccount.

20

21

22

23

24

25

2G I
I,,
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MR. ROGERS. 1 am going to be, your Honor, as white as

your Honor has been. Your Honor has been very nice about

Poss ibly 1 was wrong and if 1 was and 1 do f ina:lly convince

myself 1 am wrong 1 will tell your Honor so, but 1 cannot do

the -matter and 1 am going to say that while 1 am still of

the opinion that what 1 had to say was drawn out of me

by M~ Fredericks's statement th~t 1 was wasting time, and,
•of course, 1 came back a little faster and a little harder

than 1 ought to, but 1 had him in mind instead of the

Witness, Sir. Your Honor has been very decent about the

matter and we have mixed up about it and you have said

you didn't think 1 can be sent to jail, and 1 do not think

so; anyhow, 1 would like to tender your Honor my apology

1 do not want any fUBS about it.

Your Honor has full control of the proceedings

and 1 Will pay the $ 50 •

it now.

4'

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1 realizeis one that is not entirely free from doubt.

to interfere with the proceedings in your Honor's court

counsel would have a perfect right to make the remark he

had made in the course of argument as a part of his conclu­

sion to a jury, it having been a reply to a question brou

out, and it becomes a pretty close question

TEE COURT. The court appreciates your attitude, Mr. Rogers, I

very keenly, and very highly, and 1 assure you the question

room, or the dignity thereof, 1 wi) 1 apologize, and 1 will

pay the $50.

24\
25

261
I
I

18

19

20

21

22

23

16 I in court and if 1 have, or you think 1 have done anything
17
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1 a !ratter brought out within the right of counsel, neverthe-

2 less, 1 have thought the matter over carefully, and 1

3 can~ot change my opinion that it was an i~propriety, but

4 I if 1 could consc ientious ly do it 1 would set as ide the order,

5 but 1 cannot.

6 MR. ROGERS. .No, 1 do not ask your Honor to do thatt. 1

7 would ask you to adhere to the ruling. 1 will show you 1

8 want to be as near right as lean about the rnatter • 1 will

9 pay the fine and if at some future time 1 make up my mind

10 that 1 was wrong 1 will say so, but 1 want to say now 1 did

11 not say it to you and did notEay it to the witness, 1 did

12 say it to Mr. Fredericks, who 1 thought was ttrying to sting

13 me and 1 turned around with my lr ish tongue and tried to

14

15

16

17

18

sting him. I

MR. FREJJE~;tCKq: accept your apology.
"- ,

THE COURT. 1 know if Mr. Rogers had been the Witness and

someone else had been the attorney, 1 think his feelings

would have been hurt.

19 MR • APPEL. If there is going to be a confess ion here all

20 around, and the weather changes a little 1 may pay my fine

21 I of $,25.

22 MR· FREDER lCKS' 1 have paid mine.

23 . VR. ROGERS. 1 paid one, too.

these little matters that 1 have heretofore referred to a

THE COURT. The attitude of counsel simply confirrr.s the

court's good opinion that has always existed, in spite of
24

-25

26 ,

I
1



sparks that flew up from time to time.

MR. APPEL. Sometimes this apparent stubbornness, your

Honor, is due to hard times.

THE COURT. Well, let us get along. 1 think we all feel

better new. It is unders tood that the impeaching witnesses

are limited ~o three.

MR· FREDERICKS. All right.

Q Is it good or bad? A Bad.

DIRECT EXAM INAT ION.

MoR. FREDERICKS. Q State your name to the jury, please?

A Char les H • Smith •

Q Where do you live? A My residen ce is 1243 Irolo street,

Pico Heights.

~ What is your business? A Until' the first of last June

I was in the grocery bus iness.

Q How long have you been a resident here of Los Angeles?

A 1 came to Los Angeles 13 years ago the 27th day of last

January.

Q Do you know Char les o. Hawley? A 1 do, yes, sir.

Q How long have you known him? A 1 have known him three

years ago, son,etime in May.

Q Do you know his general reputation in the neighborhood

in which he resides, 1 refer to the Eity of LOB Angeles as

the nelghborhood, for truth, honesty and integrity? A 1

do.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR. FREDERICKS. Take the witness.

CROSS-EXAMINAT ION.

MR. ROGERS. Q You had some differences with Mr. Hawley,

1 take it? A What is that?

•Q You had some differences with Mr. Hawley, 1 take it?

A Differences, do 1 understand you?

Q You understood it. A I have had some dealings with

him.
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71 71

Well, he went into insolvency, was forced in by a real

2 estate deal that he got into with a man named Houston, he

3 went into insolvency and could not pay his debts and has

4 not been able to get out yet, rind you are one of them that

5 got stung and have hot got your money yet, and probably wonti

6 until he ear~s it, that is about the situation, isn't it" :

7 1ffi RRFDFRIrKS: That is objected to, that portion of it, as

8 being an attempted recital of facts, and not being a correct

9 reci tal of facts by any Ire ans, -3,S the proceedings in 1nsol-

10 vency would show, ~nd assuming facts not in evidence in

11 thi seas e .

12 TIfF ~OURT: You can have the question if you strike out ~~e

13 words Ifbeing forced in by a man named Houston It, I do not

14 think the evidence shows that fact.

15 MR ROGFRSf If it does not, I will change the question.

16 Yr Hawley got into a real estate deal with a man named

17 Houston and after going through this deal and dealing with

18 Houston he went into bankruptcy and could not pay his debts

19 for a spell and has not succeeded in getting out yet, after

20 this deal he had wi th lll"r Houston --I merely refer to that

21 as a matter of time '-- and you vere one of those that got

22 stung and you think his reputation is bad"

23 1m RRFD~RI~KS: ~ust a moment. v~object to the question as

24 being an ;:"ttempted ..... ed. tal of purported facts that are not

25 facts, that he went jnto insolvency to excape a debt

26 ~1500, whereas the facts are entirely different, and
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1 not before this court at any event, and the petition is the

2 be-st evidence, and if the petition in insolvency were pro-

3 duced it would show an entirely dif~erent state of facts,

4 and that being a recital of purported facts to thjs witness,

5 in the guise of asking a question.

6 1.ffi ROGERS: NO, I do not understand that the real estate

7 commission only vas vmat put him in, I understand that the

8 deal Houston C~o t him into was What put him in, hot the ~1500.
in

9 1m 1?RFDPRICKS: He cannot state his understandings"regard

10 to the rna tt er, they are no t evidenc e, and in the rnatter of

11 1Jr :Frawley' s insolvency, j fit were put in evidenc e we would

12 be very 'filling to discuss j t.

131m FORD: And the causes would be a conclusion on the part

14 of this witness, an~~ay, even if he thought he knew.

15 TEF' COURT: He is entitled to call for some conclusion at

16 thi s time.

17 MR 'FRFDFRJCKS: It is the ···eci tal of the purported facts I

18 object to, this jury might forget that that was not testi-

19 mony.

20 THF ('OURT: 0h, I am going to assume that the 5ury wi 11 not·

21 forget important matters in the case. Objection o~erru1ed.

221m KFFTMf: Your Honor will allow that q~estion as it stands?

23 ~J1R 'FR.H:DFRI('KS: Yes, the ob.i ection \'Vasoverru1ed.

24 A Repeat the question, :please.

25 ]JR ROGFRS: He 'wi 11 read it to you.

26 (Last question read.)



1 A

2 0,

77;1
His reputation, to my knowledge, vlJas had before that. I

. "Pad when he vas appointed Fire rommissioner hy uayor

3 Alexander~ A If' it had net been bad he "'ould not have got

4 fired out, would he~

5 0, He didn't get fired ou t. Don't you know that~ Well, telll
I

me, do you know that he got fired out~ A I don't know I

6 • I

7 vihether he got fired or not, I know that he got fired off the' -

8 Q Vny did you say a minute ago he got fired, When you don't

9 know~ You kind of want to put a bad atmosphere around it,

10 and a bad aspect around an incident that you don't know any-

11 thing about. A From the account I read in the paper I

12 should judge he got fired.

13 Q,

14 A

~hat paper did you read the account in that he got fired~

The Times.

0,

15

16

17

18

Are you sure~ Are you sure he got fired t') A I;:,m sure I

he got fired. I ;:,m sure he was let out of the fire commi.ssiqn.

'lJTell then, before he got appointed Fire rommissioner, hy I

his Honor,llf"ayor Alexand~r, you knew his reputation vas v~ry

19 bad" A :r vas told yesterday, after I had had dealings with

20 him, I ~s told his Teputation was bad, to look out for that

21 man.

22 Q, ~no told you~ A V~ll, I have heard several make the

23 remark.

26 that used to room wi th me.

Vho vas Yr P,llen" A I couldn't tell you. He was ~,

In fact there was ]':T Allen was one.A24

25 Q,
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I

~ V~ere is he now~ A I think the man is dead, if I

remember right.

~ He roomed 'JI.d.th you? A Yes sir.

Q well, give us the name of somebody ~ho is not dead or

moved away, wi 11 you p1. ease? A Well, Hr Pennett.

G, ""here j s :Sennett':) A He li ves out on Pico street.

q He told you before Mr lrawley went into the Fire Board

he was to be looked out for? A Fefore he went into

bankruptcy.

q Vfuere does Bennett live out on Pico street':)

A Thirteen hundred andsomethihg, I think it is.

Q What was his business':) A Real estate.

Q. Was he in with Houston, in this real estate deal,do you

know? A I do not know.

G. well, state somebody else, if you can. A 1fr Spi ekel.

Q, V,£ho is Mr Spiekel" A He lives out on Pico Hejgltts.

Q You think he said anything about it? A Vhat is that?

Q You know he said something about it, you are testifying

he said something? A He told me something about l~r Hawle

Q That is before he went into bankruptcy':) A Yes sjr.
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collector, 1 believe, he is in the Wilcox Building.

about two years to get the deal in place where 1 wanted to

trade with him, and he promised to do a thing--l guess if

he promised me once he did fifty times, and he promis ed

to do this and say, "Mr. Smi th , meet me at such a time and

business; he rents property out there. He owns con­

siderable property out there.

Q He is a real estate man? A No, sir, he is not; he is

not inthe real estate business.

Q Anybody else youthink of? A Mr. Darlington, also.

Q He is a lawyer, isn't he, he is kind of a lawyer? A

A Yes, .sir •

He has noA

A He is a lawyer and

Q You employed Darlington, didn't you? A Yes, sir.

Q And he was working for you? A Yes, sir.

Q He is the man that tried to collect your bill from

Q What is Wu. Spieke1 ' s business?

Q Collector. A bill collector?

HaWley that went into the bankruptcy proceedings? A No,

sir, he didn't try to collect a bill at all.

Q 1 thought you said a moment ago that he was a bi)l col­

lector working for you? A 1 said he was not a bill col­

lector, 1 said 1 had him employed in trying to get a real

estate deal. through that 1 made with iiIr. Hawley.

Q So you had a real estate deal With HaWley? A Yes, sir.

Q When was that? A. I started in on the fifth day of May,

1 think along about the fifth day of May. It took me
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between me and all foreclosures, which was on this pro-

closure in order to save my home.

MR. ROGERS. Q NOW, that was your mortgage, wasn't it?

He did notperty, that 1 deeded to Mr. Hawley, of t4,OOO.

do so, consequently they forclosed on the first mortgage and

1 had to stand in between the first mortgage and the fore-

71~
will return you a deed to this property," but he didn,t do I

it. 1 then employed Mr.Darlington. Mr. Darlington didn't

succeed in getting it. 1 had to throw up Mr. Darlington and

1 employed Mr. Frank Allender, and in ten days from the time

1 employed Frank A1lender he got my deed.

Q Mr. Allender got you the deed? A Yes, sir. Mr. Hawley

kept promising me and he didn,t do it, and 1 have got the

papers today to prove where he said he would retur n my

deed. He said he would put his up in escrow and he didn't.

MR. FORD. Let the Witness finish his answer.

THE COURT. Have you finished? A No, sir, 1 am not finish­

ed. And then he came to me, he says, "Mr. Srr,ith, 1 will

give you a written agreement if you will take--let me have

your deed. 1 have I got . a chance to make a: turn and 1

will stand betWixt you and all for closure proceedings in

any way, shape or form." 1 said, "Mr. Hawley, what have 1

to show?" He said, "1 will give you nlY word, 1 will give

you a written agreement to stand between you and all fore-

c losur e proceedings and expenses. " 1 took the deed out of

as crow. He gave me a wri tten agreement he would. stand
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closure brought and at the time the suit for foreclosure

stand the expense between the foreclosure proceedings and

transferring the papers also.

Q T et me get a t your troubles with Hawl ey for a minute.

Hawley traded some property with you which property had

two mortgages, a first mortgage, and not being content

with the first mortgage you slapped a second plaster on it?

A No, sir, only one mortgage on it.

Ifore-i

i

A Yes, sir_
there

Then your mortgage-Iwas a suit for

71~
assumed ~he ~tgage.when ~ aoldthe place. I
mortgage. You made a mortgage to somebody art
and then he agreed to assume tha t niortgage--I

wasn't it, a couple of them, one and two? I

assume my mortgage and give me a clear deed I
I

I

All right, now.

Only one mortgage, that is right?

A No, sir, he

Q It was your

got the money,

two mortgages,

A He agreed to
•

to the property and clear the property, that 1 had to

Q

Q

was brought ~. HaWley had agreed to stand between you and

harm on that foreclosure? A 1 had a written agreement with

;\u-.Hawley that he assume the mortgage_

Q Did you pay that mortgage? A The place was s~ld to

pay the mortgage.

Q Well, then, HaWley lost the place? A No he didn't.

Q The place was sold to pay it, he finally paid it?

A 1 don,t think it was ever paid.

Q Vlell, did you ever pay it up? A No, sir, 1 didn't.
you

Q Well, then, you didn't pay the man that/owed, did you?

25
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•

Yes, sir, 1 had to stand between paying the balance of it.

71"ISl
pay for it.1

To save the lotA

A I did.
8 and

1 paid nearly $900 __betw~enl $900.

You have got the property now,

on your mortgage?

Did you pay a cent onthat balance?

On the property

A 'he man got the property_ He got the lots to

Q

Q What did you pay? A

Q

about it? That r igh t?

haven I t you?

that my house is on today_

Q Well, then, Hawley got in bankruptcy and couldn't payout

on his real estate propos i tions and you got let in for $900

because Hawley couldn't pay up your own mortgage, that is
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1

2

A I haven't got the corner property.

Q. • Well, you have got part of it now, haven't you?

71791
j

3 JE.R FREDFRICKS: That is objected to as immaterial, we can­
the

4 not go j.nto I' controversy who VJaS right a.nd vvho was "lTong.

5 THF. rOURT: Objection overruled.

6 Nffi ROGFRS: GQ ahead c..nd answer.{.

7 A ~hat v~s the question~

, 8 (Question read hy the reporter.)

9 1tR ROGFRS: You have got the other part~ A I have got

10 lot 10.

Your mortgage is paid. That is to say, the corner pro-11

12 perty is tc..ken~ A I had to sell that lot in order to

13 redeem this one lot.

How much ViaS the mortgage that you o~iginally sl~pped on

this property, you yourself? A

14

15

16 0,

~4000.

Now you had a ~ortgage for nine hundred on the middle

17 lot,:is that right? A Yes sir, on the middle lot, now,

18 of 900.

19 '!!hat did Hawley get out of it? A I Understood he got

20 six thousand.

mortgage~ A

21

22

23

o. Vhere did he get it~ A Mr Scudder.

You got -- how could he sell it vdthout paying up the

I couldn't tell you. I didn't make the deal.

24 }ffi ROGJmS: That is ,:,,11.

25 NR 3'RFDFRrr"KS: ]'~r lrawley got you to take dO\ffi this escrow

26 and then you gave him a deed to the property, :is that righ
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That is correct. I

0, • And what cid he give you for the deed that you gave him" I

3 A

4 q

~ finall y got a pi ec e of groundoutat Lind;;;, Vi sta.

Vhat did he give you at that time"

5 1m ROGFR8: I obj ect to that, it j s very easy -­

6 1m :F:REr;FRICKS:. All right. That is all.

7 THF "'OD"RT : That is .;,11.

8

9 .I. H. J;JrFLLOl'J, a. witness called jn behalf

10 of the prosecution, in rebuttal, being duly sworn, testified

11 as fo~lows:

12 DIRFCT F.XAMINATION

13 }m FRFDFRICKS: What is your husiness" A Dentist.

303 south l\~ain street,AVhere'is your office"
the

upst~irs intMilan Hotel,corner of Third and 'j'·~ain.

14

15

16 Q,

17 A

18 0,

That is the corner of Third and lIfain,southeast corner?

Southeast corner, yes sir.

You have a great big sign put up just below the vandow

19 on the second faoor, put up so on the Third street side,

20 is that correct? A Yes sir.

21 q

22 Q,

Vhen was that sign put up there? A On the 29th of ~uly.

29th of ~uly,What day of the week was that" A I think

23 it vas ibout Tuesday or wednesday.

24 llR FRT<'JJFRICK8: That j s all.

25

26



1
.

2 MR ROGFRS:

CROSS-EXAHnTATI ON

I saY,ooctor, before you rut that sign up there

3 on the middle v'lindow, oid you ever try to look doVl'Il and

4 see whether you could see the entrance to that agricultural

5 impl ement shop on Los Angel es street, just h elow or j lAst

6 north of Third~ A Well, I didn't, no sir, but I don't

7 think you hardly could wi thout leaning far enough out of

8 the window to fallout.

9 0, so, really, if a man vas going to lean out that VI~nd~w

10 s.ufficiently far to fallout it wouldn't make 2~ny difference

11 at all whether the sign w:~.s there or vmether it was not

12 there" A Well, I will tell you, that is an old building,

13 it is built V\~th these windo~~ about that ~ar in, ~nd a

14 fellow to get out there would have to be an acrobat.

As a matter of fact,if the sign WiS there it would give

15 Q,

16 Q

Have to be an acrobat" A Very near an acrobat.

17 him something to hold on to; have a better chance to do it

18 now than you would then" A No.

19 l'ffi FORD: .Just 2, moment, the ,iury "V'as dO-.vn there and saw

20 that window &,nd they h;;"d b.n opportuni ty to

21 THF ~OURT: No-,v, the question is answered. That disposes of

22 the matter. You ""ant it stricken cut"

231m O'RD: I want to make a motion and I mnt to state my

24 reasons for :making the mati on. The .i ury vas dov-n th Ere and

25 looked out of the window,and they could see all the

26 roundings ;:,nd .=:11 we put this 'wi tness on for was to



1

2

7182 I

sign was not there before. i!hat could be done or what could ci

not be done

3 THF ("OURT: I think the .i ury have a right to know what

4 difference the sggn would make. The question will be allowed.
,

5 ~.ffi A'PDY'L: Your Honor instructed this jury --

6 TIfF ("OURT: yop have the answer.

7 ~'iffi APPF'L: Your Honor instructed this jury what they saw

8 there \'JaS no t evidenc e, and VIe took an exc epti. on; preci sely

9 and absolutely in violation of the case of People vs ?usch,

10 in this case over which we had 2. strenuous fight in the

11 Vfuite case. They told you it vas not evidence. Now counsel

12 is calling the 2~ttention of the jurors towhat they saw there

13 as being evidence, a,nd therefore this vr.i. tness could not be

14 examined on these things on cross-examination. NOW, what

15 sort of a position is this. We don't know v,hich "B.y the

16 wind blows. We can't tell -- sometimes they say what the

17 jury sa~ there is not evidence, now they claim it is evi-

18 dence. We would like to be informed, if it is evidence.

19 TIrF rOURT: The district attorney is not responsible for

20 that instruction. The Court gave tha t instructio1h..

21 MRAPPFL: Oh, I don't kno','" how it Vias done. I know things

22 are done. Of course I can only guess, and if I guess wrong

23 your HOIiorwill excuse me, but I am sometimes a pretty good

24 guesser.

25 TIIF ("OURT: All right, the answer is restored•.Any other

26 questions'?
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1!R ROGERS: well ,doctor, that sign you got ~p there

put it up on the 29th of the Month" A Yes,of ~uly.

718l·
you

3 q, J{ow long have you been in that building" A Peen there

4 about eight or ten months.

5 0 Do you know whether the style of the 'window on the

6 second f~oor has been changed at all" A None whatsoever.

7 Q, Do you know vhether instead of a revolving window it

8 was a sliding window a,t any time since you been around there

9 A It hc,.s h een a revolving window a II the tim~ as far as I

10 know.

11 q, so if a man testified he looked out of a revolving

12

13

window on the third story, there wasn't any revolving vdn­

dow there"

14 ~m FRFDFRICKS: That is objected to as immaterial, calling

15 for a conclusion of the vdtnessj a.llZgumentative.

161m ROGERS: J guess that is so. That is all.

17

18 RJmIRBr'I' TXAHINATION

191m FRJiT\YRICKS: ITow.i list a moment; Doctor, did you ever

20 lean out of that vdndow and look do~~ to the corner to see

21 whether you could see the door of the implement huilding"

22 II No sir, hut J have leaned out of my ~dndow, the same

23 kind of c.. 'Windo'!!, rout that 'would he harder to lean out of

24 than mine, because it is higher, because it is higher --

25 it is higher from the bottom to :ean out. lfine ,o,.:"'e lower,

26 and T can lean out. T know,since we a.re speaking about it,

I know T happened to look over to the corner
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Q Did you ever look down there to see if you could see the I

door of the implement window? A No, sir, I have not. That I
street

l wh.en it comes this way takes a turn this way a littlel

bit. If it was on that side of the street 1 think you I

would have a hard time to see it. I
MR· ROGERS. L think it is useless to consume time, because I

!

7 astraight -, line drawn by a surveyor will fix it absolutely.

8 THE COURT. No obj ection •

9 MR. ROGERS. 1 object to it as not redirect.

10 THE COURT· Objection sustained.

11 MR. FREDERICKS- 1 think the matter we want to interrogate

12 the witness about is covered.

13 ------

14

15 A L LEV Y,

16 called as~ a witness on behalf of the prosecution in

17 rebuttal, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

18 DIRECT EXAMINAT ION.

19 MR' FREDE? IC KS • Q What is your name? A Al Levy.

Q What is your business? A Res taur ant •

Q Wl:ere do you reside? A <brner of 8th and Union Avenue.

Q How long have you lived in Los Angeles? A 25 years.

Q Do you know one Charles O. Hawley? A Yes, sir.

Q Row long have you known him, about? A Oh, 2 or :3 or

20

21

22

23

24
25 4 years, maybe longer.

26 Q Did you ever tell him pr ior to the election las t year,
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I
I
I

No,A

We object to

Cross-examine.

Want the question reread?

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

THE COURT.

Liciuor interests and the Goo~ Government party?

THE COURT. Restored.

city election, that there was an· alliance between the

MR· APPEL. NO, your Honor, I understand it.

sir.

MR • APPEL. Wait a momen t--now, you wait--

THE COURT. Mr. f~evy, the gentleman wants to obj ect to your

answer. They wish to make therecord, and you be careful

~ot to answer until you have given them a chance to object.

THEWITNESS. All right.

MR. ROGERS. Q Did you understand, Mr. Levy, that quest ion

that you were asked?

MR. FORD. We object to that as irrelevant and immaterial,

the witness is presumed to understand the English language

MR' FREDF~RICKS. The answer is "No, sir."

the question on the ground that it is incompetent, irrelevan

and immaterial and not the sUbject of contradiction, because

it is collateral, not a substantive fact brought out inthe

evidence by the defense and it is not rebuttal.

MR· FREDERICKS' The Court will remember--

THE COURT. Objection overr ule d •

MR. APPEL· We take an exception.

MR. FREDERICKS. And the answer is restored?
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1

MR. ROGERS. 'Read it to him.
2

was an alliance ~

or form.

question?

Do you want me to go at it again? '1hey were,

•
Q Yes. A Yes, sir.

Q Well, now, Mr. Levy, you are no t tes t ify ing th at there

was not any such alliance, are you?

MR • FORD. We object to t¥at as incon,petent, irrelevant and

they?

immaterial, whether there was any such alliance or not,

the quest ion is, did thewi tness tell 1h. Fawley that ther e

in other words, they could not serve booze, isn't that s07

UR·,FORD. We object to that language--

MR. ROGERS. ~. Levy and 1 have known each other for 20

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

A Not being in politics at that time, sir, 1 had no

knowledge of what was transpiring at all in any way, shape

THE COURT. Read the question, Mr. Smith.

(Last question read. )

}.ffi • ROGERS. Q You unders tood it? A -Did 1 understand the

Q NOW, let me ask you--l dislike to do this, but 1 think

1 will have to--they had taken your license away, hadn ' t

they? A Yes, sir.

Q And they were not allowing you to furnish alooholic or

liquid refreshments accompanying the more solid refreshments

for which you have such a reputation, they were not, were

25

26
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1 do not think slang is showing the proper respect to the

THE COURT· 1 expect it is directed to the probability or

any way, shape or form, it is immater ial •

1 do not want to break into your private

THE COURT. yes, sir.

A That 1 had nothing to do With the Third street restaurant

affaire at all, what 1 want to ge: at is this:

was closed up for the sale of liquor'? A No, sir.

improbability of this witness having made a statement.

Objection overruled.

ye.ars.

court.

MR • ROGERS.

1181 I

I
MR. FORD. That is no~ the point, let me make my objection. I

I
I

"

THE COURT. The question before the court is one to be
• !

answered, and that is the first question propounded,. and thei
I

only one before the court. Counsel cannot ask two questions

a great many years, wasn ' t that so?

MR. FORD. We obj ect to that as incompetent, irrel evan t and

iwmaterial and inquiring into the witnessts private

business which does not show his relation to the case in

at the same time.· You understand the question, ;;1r. Levy?

A Yes, sir, and 1 will have to answer that question in my

ovm way if the court will permit me.
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1 That is t for a long time the license was taken away? I

2 A 'NOt sir t if you will pardon me again, that is not in

3 order.

4 Q Go "ahead. A The I icense was taken away fron] me and

5 turned over to Mr. Christopher t but the sale of liquor always

6 continued in ~he establishment.

7 Q And when the license was taken away from you, then you

8 carne back, at Mr. Alexander's direction, and resumed the

9 management of the place? A NOt sir, you are mistaken.

10 Q Wellt you are now interested in it? A 1 am working

11 there.

12 . QWha t 1 want to ask is this t Mr. Levy: When they took

13 that licenss away they made an attack on you personally t

14 didn, t they t whether it was justified or not people may

15 differ, 1 do not think it wast neither do a good many of I

16 your friends, but there was an attack made on you per- II

17 sonally and they took the license away and they turned it. I

18 over to L J Christopher and then after Alexander's slection I

19 the license was restoredt isn,t that SOt and you were per-

20 mitted to go back into the place? A No, you have got that

21 wrongt Mr. Rogers.

22

23

24

25

26



1 Q. v~sn't it true about ~ohn prink -- A

7189
I don't know

2 anything a bou t ,TOhn prink, but you are mi staken.

3 0. rsn't it the fact they took John Prink's license away

4 from him and John ~rink had his license restored after

5 election"

6 11m FORD: \~Te Qbj ect to that

7 TIfF r.OURT: That is getting outside of that, you are examin­

8 ing into his o~~ place --

9 1m AnpFL: We can l~y the foundation for this,we can show,

10 your Honor, that two' restaurants together, ,Tohn Brink and

11 Levy's place, 'were not selling liquor and they ,:,ere, like

12 other gentlemen interested in puhlic things like that, they

13 were keeping their eyes open as to what was going to happen,

14 and election time is a pretty good time, especially these

15 days, a. good time to find out 'whether there Inay be a chanc e

16 to:'esume a license provided they ,ioined the band.

17 TIfF. r.mJR'l': Vrell, the court ~s giving you a broad leeway

18 as to this particular place.

19 }ffi FRFDPRIr.KS: T think,your }fonor, t.here is no question

20 pending, a.nd even if they wi sh to show vfua t they say they

21 do, it would he immateri;;.l, because here are people- who are

22 in that --

23 TIfF r.OURT: The court has stated they will not be allowed

24 to show it, exc ept thi s parti cular plac e in v,hich ~Jr Levy

25 says he was at one time interested a.nd \'l.l:d ch bears hi sn

26 !·iR ?RFD17RTr.KS: The question at issue is 'Whether ~"r Levy
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1 ever told Yr Hawle~r that there was ':tn a,llianc e "h etween the

2 liquor interests and the Good Government party.

3 THE GOURT: Precisely.

4 ME ROGFRS: Now, ur Levy, you know perfectly well, don't

5 you, that there vas 2. deal fixed up ;;.bout, oh, say a week

6 or ten days before the last ci ty election, vfu.ereby the so-

7 called liquor interests got in "hehind the band \'\lagon, 1lIrr

8 Alexander's, clon't you" You know that, don't you"

9 A

10 q.

11 q,

PositivFly not, sfur.

You don't know it'" A No sir.

You didn't even hear it"

12 Jm FRFDFRH~KS: That is objected to as incompetent, irrele-

13 t · t" 1 d dvan , lmma erla_, a rea y answere •

14 ME ROGTRS: ])on't you know the word 'Nent dOMl the line,in

15 political, phrase, and political me.;ning, the word went dovvn

16 the line a.bout ten days before election to get behind Alex­

17 ander"

181m 7RFDFRIr.KS: We object to that upon the ground it has

19 already been ans wered, :r;osi tivcly.

20 ~{F ~OURT: Objection overruled. Answer the question.

21 A I do not, positively, know thcre ~as any such word

22 passed do~n the line, sir.

23 Q,

24

You don't know there v~s" A No sir, positively not.

'NO'N,did you ever have a conversation with 'Hr Harriman,

25 yourself, preliminary to that election"

26 1ffi FORD: We object to that as irre~evant, immaterial.
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2

TH:F rOURT: Obj ection overruled.

A I vas jntroduced to 1;fr ,Tob Harriman.

71~
I

3 0, ~ell, subsequent to the introduction did you and Jfr

4 Harriman have a conversa tiop about whether or not if you,

5 a~mong others could be restored to fa~or and the liquor inter1

6 ests properly.taken care of in the event 1lfr Harriman was I

7 elected, that possi1)ly there might De some support from the

8 li quor interests of J'rr Harriman? nidn I t you have some con-

9 sultati on like that? I ;:',m no t giving you the exact words,

10 but the purport of it, wi th 1i1rr Harriman?

111m FREDERICKS: That would be immaterial under the issue,

12 and we therefore object to it upon' that ground. The ques­

13 tion is not villether there 'WaS an alliance between the liquor

14 interests and l1"r narrj,1T'an

15 1ill FORD: The question is not whether there was an

16 alliance between l1"r Alexander and the liquor interests, the

17 question .is, did this witness tell nr Hawley?

18 TIfF rOURT: Ob,iection sustained, on that ground.

191m ROGFRS: I purpose to show by that question there vas an

23

effort made along about ten days before election by not

only vmat is kno\'m as the liquor interests, the ~oyal .Arch

and people of that kjnd, to make a deal ",lith Trarrjrnan, and

they could not make it, so they went and made it ~~th Alex-

24 andere I think anyoody who knows ~nything aoout political

25 history knows that those matters had to come, as politics

26 ordinarily go, possibly with a lid on, a little hit, and I



perfected, they got in behind the other band wagon. We

have alm been)n politics a little ourselves.

he would assume in the event he was elected

and made some inquiries as to Hr Harriman's

7192 I
wi th ttr Harriman i

attitude Wh~t'h9herel
~ifayor, and

arrangement
I

I
I

i
Iimpeachmen t"Vhat is this,a foundation for

pur~ose to show ~}rr Levy had a coneultation

not geing a satisfactory agreement made, or

THE r,OURT:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 1ffi ROGERS: :rIo sir.

9 1m FRFDFRICKS: That does not connect at all.

101m AP"PFL: He said he was not j.n pol:i tics and we v.ant to

11 sho'lN he was in politics.

12 THF r.OURT: Yes, upon that theory you can have it.

13 HR FORD: We would like to be heard. This v'ii tness may not

14 be in poli tics, yet he may have been exercising the fran-

15 chise which every voter has a right to do I don,t know

16 vihether he saw Hr Harriman or not, but he is en ti tled to

17 express his Ie rsonal views, and if he asked 1fr narriman

18 "mat these views were on the liquor question that would not

19 prove there was an alliance between the Good Government

20 forces and the inquor interests generallY,and it is too

21 remote, so remote .;"S to be absolutely immaterial, no

22 relevancy vfuatever, and it is certainly not "ross-

23 examination,c,nd it is certainly going mighty far afield for

24 the purpose of attacking the witness' testimony that he

25 never had a conversation vii th Yr Hawley in vihich he s.;,id

26 there was ;;.,n allir."nce between the liquor jntf'rests ;;..nd

Good Government people on ]""onday, eigbt days 5R~;h,9t:f
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electi on.

THY" ""OURT:

i. t.

7193

Monday the 27th of November.

T think the question is proper, ~nd let us have

•
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v iews in a signed statement in a paper, don t t you remenber

that?

MR • FREDF:IUCKS. ~hat is objected to on the ground it is

absolutely incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for any

you remember ask ing or CRll ing Mr. Farr iman into your

restaurant, Mr. Levy, and asking hin, what position he was

going to take as Mayor, just about this time, just a few

days before this November 28th, just before this time,

May it please the court, here is apurposes whatsoever.

asking him what his position would be with respect to the l'

liquor interests, and among others, your matter, and he told
Iyou he would not answer you privately but would pUblish his I

I
I

man running for office talking to another man wno has a .

fote, and it seems to me that it is, inview of the fact of

the previous answers of the witness, that the question is

absolutely immaterial.

TEE COURT. This is not asked for the purpose of impeach­

ment or laying the foundation for impeachment.

MR. APPEL· We have a right to rebuttal and we have a right

to show he was a participatant in that arrangement.

THE COURT. 1 have decided your way, Mr. Appel, go ahead.

Read the question.

(Last question read. )

A The nature' of the conversat ion 1 had with Mr. Job

Harriman- at that time, 1 do not positively remember.

Q Well, now, let me refresh your recollection. Don't

1
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1 MR. ROGERS. He has stated he was not in politics and that

2 is" the reason he did not make any such statement and 1 am

3 show~ng now that this grounds or his premise or the

4 reason volunteered by hin-Jself for his position and view are

5 without foundation, that he was in politics, and connected

6 in politics at that time.

7 lAR. FREDF:RICKS. He didn I t qualify his statement that he

8 never had such a conversation with Mr. Hawley in any way,

9 shape or form with the statement that he was not in politics

10 at that time.

\

11 MR. APPEL. He gave that as a reason why he did not.

12 MR. FREDERICKS. No, he didn 1 t give that as a reason, he

13 stated that as a fact, in answering another question.

14 JAR. APPEL. 1 know he gave that as to one of the reasons,

15 if a man says, "1 was not in politics, 1 was not concerned ,
I

16 in those questions, It and we go on and show he was in pOlitiC~,
t

17 and we show they did talk to one another about the SUbject, I

18 that will show he Was interested in the SUbject, there we

19 con.mence to shade down his statement a little bit, and then

20 if we bring others to show he had a conference with other

21 liquor rr.en and that the word went around--we can probably

22 put some waiters on the stand at his own place, he passed th

23 word, "Now, sWi~ch over to Alexander," then we show it and

24 we shade that down a little and after a while we will show

25 up tha t in fact he was doing tbejvork, a res taurant th at is

26 more interested in making money out of booze than out of



1 salads, for years and years, that depends on the
71~

great

2 an~unt of liquor sold there--

3 MR. FREDERICMS· What has that got to do with the question?

4 I MR. APPEL. It would not be likely that the man at the

5 head of it, the man, that his name belonged to the Christo­

6 phers place, ~nown as Levy's Great Restaurant, would not

7 he be likely to take some interest in anything that would

8 touch t~e bus iness , whether lawfully or unl awfully, wh~her

.
9 legally or illegally, that is not the question, that is not

10 the question, anything that would show the fact, and

11 naturally ~r. Levy and his place would naturally interest

12 him, and to say he would not be interested in politics, we

13 touch his pocket and touch his bus iness, and tha t on the

14 face of it is somewhat shady, and therefore we have aright

15 t,:o go into that.

16 MR • FORD· lwant to correct the statement made by the Court

17 and also counsel for the defendant. 1 may have misunder­

18 stood the court, but it was made by couijsel for defendant.

19 The witness was asked one question as to whether or not he

20 had a conversation and he answered he did not, and later

21 on he was asked this question, "Did wou not know qS a fact

22 that the Good Government forces had made an alliance with t e

23 Liquor people?" And he said, "1 dontt know that, 1 was

24 not interested· in politics at that time, " and he answered

25 that he was not in politics in reply to the question as

26 I to his knowledge as to whether or not there was a comb ina-

I
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tion between the liquor interests and Alexander, but did

not reply or qual ify his answer to Mr, ~awley, and we want

to object further to the present question, your Honor, on th

ground nofo>undation has been laid showing that ='l.r. Levy

was at the restaurant at that time and in control of the

restaurant at'any time between August and the 20th of

December,

THE COURT, Now, gentlemen, let us not get into a matter

of discussing this question any further, The Court has

already ruled and will continue to rule that so far as

this wi tness 's relation to the institution that bears

his name, the connect ion that he mayor may no t have had,

that the evidence should shaN the political situation, is

competent evidence here. 1 amaatiefied that is the correct

rule and you can have that ruling and take any advantage 'of

it, but it seems to me we are consuming unnecessary time

in arguing an objection to each and every question along

that line, 1 am satisfied the ruling is correct. Objection

overruled. Answer the question.

MR. ROGERS. He will read it for you.

(Question read. )

A 1 do not remember that conversation.

Q MR, ROGERS. You would not say it did not happen, Mr.

fevy? A Sir?

Q You would not say it did not happen, would you"/ A

would not like to say that it did happen. The only
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that 1 can remember seeing Mr. ~arriman in my. place was

2 when he was brought inj by Mr. Hawley and introduced by Mr.

3 Hawley to me.

4'

5

6 •

7

8

9 ..

10

11
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I



Upon this subject wasn't it, wasn't the1

2 upon this very sul)j ect" A

71~
conversation I

I don't really rememb er, I

3 don't think it was.

4 Q, Vhat ~~s the conversation on? A I couldn't tell you,

5 sir.

6 You couldn't tell? A I couldn't tell you.

7 0, Then Hawley brought Harriman in there, and you knew

8 Harriman V'as running for 1.'ayor':> A Certainly.

9 And you di.dn't know vihat you talked about" A Oh, I

10 don't remember.

11 Q, Don't you remember that the matter of the future of

12 your place, that is the place l)earing your name and the

13 future of yourself, connected with it, v~s the subject of

14 discussinnthere between Hr Hawley and ~rr Farriman and

How,rrayorAlexander had sa.id then I bad he not, to your

15

16

yourself"

Q

A 1fore than likely it might have been.

17 knowledge, that is, it had been so reported to you, that

18 ~,,"ayor Alexander had said before that time that the plac e

19 could not be run if you had a.ny rersonal connection with it?
I

20 A well, I was not up at the meeting of the Poa.rd of

21 ~olice ~o~~issioners, so I don't know.

22 Put j. sn' tit a fact that you retired from your plac e

23 ostensibly, d.t least, under the directions of the v-a.yor,and

24 toyour knovlledge -- I don't say you 'were there and heard it,

25 but to your knov!l edge' said that th e plac e could not run j f

26 you had nersonal connection with it?
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2

1m FORD: If the court please,

testified that the license ~as

7200 I
the. wi tness has a~lready I

taken av~y and that covers

3 the sub~i ect.

1m FRFDFRT rKS : A long time b efo re.

question. A

4

5

6

7

8

THF. ("OURT:

1m AP'PFL:

:MR ROGFRS:

Objection overruled.

It has be en running just the same.•
The court overrules the objection. Answer the

Well, When the license v~s revoked for me I

I

I

9 was supposed to r~tire and get out, Which at that time T did

10 Q, Well now, sinc e ',fayor Alexander came back you have been

11 in charge , haven't you t;l

12 ~ffi FRFDERTCKS: That is objected to on the ground jt is

13 immaterial.

14 TIfF rOURT: Objection overruled.

15 MR FR:F'DTR leKS: Long aft er thi s a. ffai l' •

16 ],ffi ROGFRS: Possi_bly the vd tness might be re rmi tted to

17 answer, we all knovv ~lfr Levy is quj te capable of under-

18 standing and answering for himself.

19 MR FRFDRRH~KS: J am talking to the rourt.

20 tm ROGERS: v~thout any assistance --

21 'HR F0RD: We are not trying to assist him, VIe are trying

22 to exclude what ~€ think is immaterial testimony.

23 TIrF COURT: You are quite right in making your objection.

241m ifORD: I do no t likw to be scolded for w.aking it.

25 MR ROG7RS: 'would you like to have the question read?

26 A Yes sir.



1 J!R ROGFRS: Read it.

2 . (Question read. )

3 A S~nce lfayor Alexander went into the office the last

4 time I have been back.

7201 I

I

5 0, Yes. A Yes sir, I have heen hack, but I went hack

6 vdthout asking.anybody.

7 0 Well, you didn't have to, it v~s so thoroughly under-

8 stood there 'WaS no necessity for asking, isn't that true?

9 MR FRFDFRICK8: That is objected to as immaterial, incompe-

10 tent, irrelevant, fully answered/

11 THF rOURT: Ob,i ection overruled.

12 MR FRFDFRICKS: How can a man say it was fully understood?

13 Well, 03,11 ri gh t

141m FORD: Answer the question. Read the question.

15 (Q,uestion read. ) A I never had any understanding in

16 any manner, shape or form, ....d th Mayor Alexander in my whole

17 life.

18 MR ROG:FRS: :Mr levy, you didn't have to have, did you?

19 You knew perfectly well that after the deal you made ';Ii th

20 him you 'were going to be aJ.lowed to run that restatirant,
21 .again and you n ever saw him and didn't have to see him,

22 you went back and took charge? A In answer to that, T want

23 you to di'stinctly understa.nd there vas never any under-

24 standing hetween 'JI'I'ayorAlex.:.,nder ;::~nd myself.

25 TIfF (lOURT: Will y'ou ....ant more than two or three minutes'"

26 T'rR ROGFRS: NO,;1 ust one or two questi ons more.
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2

3

4

5

6
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Q, Isn't it true, that after Hayor Alexander had taken I

av~y your license you secured in the Moose, a lodge periOdi-,

cal, the publication of an ctXticle denouncing Mayor Alex­

ander for tak;ing away your license? I
1/fR FORD: We obj ect to any question being as}ced the wi tness I

about any docu]TI.ent, until the document is sho'1l'l'n. I

7 MR A'PPFL: Let us finish tbe question.

8 1"rn wORD: We obj ect to the questi.on 1)eing a.sked.

9 TIfF rOURT: Let us get the questi~n.

101m ROG:FRS: It is not Cl. rn..atter of the contents of the

11 article.

15 we can determine concerning the document.

16

17

18

19

20

21

'MR ROGFRS~ And .oSter securing the puna-ica.tion of an a.rticlel,

J don't state its contents, rut simply say to you it V'.'d.S an I
i

article denouncing l'fayor Alexander, for ta.kihg aVlay your I

license, you went to the punlishers of the Moose and told

them to let go on Alexander and not to hammer him any

further.

22 ~."R "!fORD: Vre obj ect to that upon the ground the document

23 has not been shovm to counsel.

24 MR FRFDFRlrKS: .Also the time is indefinjte, does not state

25 the time and circumstance, does not tend in any way to im-

26 peach the witness, no foundation laid.



attempt to lay the foundation for impeachment upon an

7~
TIfE COURT: The time ought to be at least approximated. I

lrn·ROGFR8: Now, the time when the article v~s published,

of course, ~as immediately after the revocation of your

license, or vdthin a couple of weeks, but the time I refer

to when you went to them and told them to let go on him VIaS

on or ab~ut the 25th day of November, 1911.

MR FORn: Your HOnor please, we object to any questions

being asked this ~~tness concerning the publication of an

article on the ground no foundation has been laid, the

article has not been sho\m to USj on the further ground

that the foundation as to time, place, and persons present

has not been laid, and further,on the ground it is an

irrelevan t a.nd i.mmaterial subj ect and a 1T1.atter concerning

~ich testimony in sur-rebuttal cannot be given, being purel

collateral.

THE COURT: I am awfully glad to have your endorsement of

yesterday's ruling on that subject.

1m FOP.D: Your Honor, I endorse it insofar as the matter is

merely collateral, I do not endorse it and do not think it

is the law,notwithstanding your Honor's ruling.

TI{F COURT: I thought you had endorsed it.

1m H'RJi'D"HRrCKS: It is the law in this case ;:"nd we endorse

the law in this case.

TIfF COURT: T do not think, however, that this calls for

the contents of a written doclAment,lJut calls for a fact

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

concerning his arocurement of certain policies in that ::~~rl
llR.FORD: If the Court please, the very question contains

this: II Didn't you publish an arti~le,the contents of Which II

was denunciatory of Hayor Alexander':lll And then, ''Didn't you

stop that denouncementn~

6 THE COURT: L~t us see if the question is that. ret me get

7 that.

8. MR FORD: The very <pes tion assumes j t denounc es him.

9 TIfE COURT: Let me get that.

10 NR ROGFRS: I ought not to obJect to producing the article,

11 because it bears me out in some way.

12 l"!!R FORD: That is the "best 'Nay.

13 TIfF ("OURT: I guess, under the circumstances ,you bett er pro-

14 duce it. (}entlemen of the .iury, bearing in mind your admon-

15 ition we vdll take a recess of five minutes.

16 llR FR~FRICKS: I have another \ntness vmo has ~djourned

17 court to come here.

18 lffi ROGFRS: I do not think I vdll finish for five minutes.

19 TIrE COURT: The jury want a recess. we vdll take a recess

20 for five minutes.

21 (After recess.)

22 (Last question read by the reporter. )

23 1ffi FRRDFRICKS: I think that o"bj ection VlaS sustained to

26 THE ("OURT: Yes.

24 that, wasn't it, on t.he ground the article its elf v.,ras the

25 best evidence~



1

2

1m ROGFRS:

lic ens e "'.as

. 7~
)tr Levy, you know for a fact that .Tohn "prink"s I
taken away from him and that he supported Mr

3 Harriman up until approximatelyth:e 28th day of Novem1)er orr'

4 the 27th day of lTovem1) er, and then he commenc ed to support

5 Ur Alexander? Not only got his license 1)ack after election,

6

7

but established a new and more elegant place on Spring
•

street in addition to getting his original license back?

8 1m FRFDFRICKS: Ob.i ected to upon the ground it is immater­

9 ial and hearsay.

10 THF r.OURT: Objection sustained.

11 1m ROGERS: 'P"ell now,You knew lilT HawleY,didn't you,at this

12 time? A Yes sir.

13 0, Well, you saw him wi th .,.-r Harriman along about this

14 time,didn't you? A Yes sir.

15 You saw:Mr Harriman more than once" A I don't remembe

16 \mether I saw the gentleman either once or twice.

You used to talk with people that you know, make your-

You saw 1Ifr Hawley; he used to patronize your place from

You were in there occasionally? A In and out.

\!rell now, are you right sure there vasn I t some thing you

Always tri eel t •

Yes sir.

self pleasant and agreeable, as a rule" A

time to time? A

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 said, no matter what it rr'ay have been, the ,;vords of it,

24 are you right sure there 'thSn Its omething that was said

25 to this effect, that you thoug..h.t you would be right after

26 elecftion?



1 1m FRFD:PRICKS: To Hr Hawley?

2 lm·ROGFRS: To ~.IT Hawley? A I don't think so.

3 Q,

4 A

5 Q,

well,didn't you tell quite a number of peopl.e?

No sir.

well,some of those Whom you could trust?

6

7

:MR FORD:

1Iffi ROGFR S :

We object to that as irrelevant and immaterial.•
Tell them you thoue-ht you would be all right

8 after election, alo~g about this time }'!"r Levy"

9 1m FORD: Ob.i ected to upon the ground it is incompetent,

10 irrelevant and immaterial, ~nd further it is attempting to

11 impeach the wi thess l')y a statement alleged to have been

12 made vrlthout laYing the foundation at the time or place

. 13 and persons present. The person to \W10m it was said, to

14 which the "'°rl tness is entitled to know.

15 TIfF COURT: Objection overruled. A At that time I con­

16 sidered a silent tongue was the wisest head; the less I

17 said was the easiest remedY_

18 1.f.R ROGFRS: :Rut you kind of slipped it around among your

19 friends,didn't you, that after -- along about the 27th day

20 of november -- 26th day of :November, that you would be per­

21 fectly satisfied if they could find it reconcilable with

22 their consciences to vote for Alexander, that you thought

26 tempting to c ross-examine the witness upon c-n immaterial

23 you were all right on that, as you subsequently ~roved to

24 l·ffi FORD: Obj ec ted to upon the ground i ti s incompetent,

25 irrelevant ahd immaterial, and not cross-examination; at-
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1 matter; attempting to impeach him upon an immaterial matter;

2 attempting to impeach him without layihg ~ny foundation as

3 to time, place and persons present.

4 ~rF COURT: I think ~~ are getting pretty far afield on that

5 question, gentlemen. Obj ection sustained.

6 MR ROGFRS: Vnen we get into politics we are very rarely•
7 able to prove directness. One of the elements of politics,

8 particularly municipal politics, and particularly the branch

9 of municipal politics that relates to liquor licenses, we

10 are almost never able to arrive at it directly. We have to

11 do it kind of as it is originally done, by getting under

12 cover a little bit. T suppose if your Honor sustains the

13 obj ection I can put it in another VlaY.

14 ~rF ("'OURT: Objection sustained.

15 1lR ROGFRS: Well,What did you talk vr.ith 'Hawley about ,anyhow,

16 along about that time?

17 jim 'FREDF'RICKS: Objected to upon the ground that it assumes

18 a fact not in evidence.

19 ~rF COURT: Object jon overruled.

20 A V1hat did I talk to Hr Hawley about?

21 MR nOGFRS: .Along about that time,,,-fuen he brought Harriman

22 in and other times along about then? A I couldn't really

23 tell you any of the conversation.

24 Q. Well, the matter uppermost in your mind at the time you

25 used to converse wi th Harriman and lrawley \Vas getting

26 license matter straightened out, ~sn't it? A well,
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1 know.

2 Q, • Well ,that was the matter? A Might be that Mr Hawley

3 may have suggested to me,for all I can rememrJer.

4 Q liT'aybe he might? A Maybe he might.

5 ~ And '"-hen he might have suggested to you that maybe you

6 could get your. license 1)ack if you supported Harriman,

7 and then vmen he found you were not going to, and that you

8 were going to get your license back the other \~y, you

9 don't think he got it in his head that maybe you had IIl&.de a

10 little deal, too?

111m FRFDFRICKS: That is objected to as assuming a fact not

12 in evidence, that he ev'er go.t his license back or that he

13 didn't support Harriman.

141m. ROG-FRS: I don't mean get his license back. I mean

15: getting permission to go back there and have charge of his

16 place.

17 NR FORD: Obj ected to upon the further ground it calls for

18 a conclusion, on the part of this wi tness, 'What Ha'wley might

19 have thought.

20 THE ('OURT: I think it is. Obj ection sustained.

21 MR TIARROW: That is the only ques ti on in it. iDhat Jfr Hawley

22 thought. No claim that this man ever made any direct state­

23 ment to . 1fr Hawley.

24 1ffi L;"ORD: Hawley said so.

25 MR DARRmrT: Hawley didn't say so.

26 TIfF ('!OURT: How can this witness testify

thought?
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1 1~ DARROW: The question is \W1ether anything VBS said from

2 vlhich he might draw the inference. There is no claim that

3 ltiliis witness made any direct statement to 1Jr nawley.

4 TIlE ~OURT: T don't think this witness can testify to What

5 ~lr Hawley may have thought or may not have thought.

6 1m ROGFRS: Now, 1·'!'r Levy, you kind 0 f support ed Harriman
•

7 for awhile, and then the last six or eight days in the cam­

8 paign you supported Alexander, isn't that so~

9 NI'R ffi];"]}H'RI~KS: Obj ected to upon the ground it is immaterial,

10

11

12
1
I

13

14

15

16

incompetent and unfair.

1m ROGRRS: T don't mnt to be unfair. \9hy unfair?

MR FRFDFRTCKS: Unfair to requi re M'r Levy to state who he

supported. We have an Australian ballot for the purpose

of permitting a man to vote for v.hom his conscience dic-

tates, and not to be trammeled or exposed in any ~y to any­

one else.
17 THE ~OURT: Ob,i ection overruled.

18 lffi FORD: The election law provides he shall not be interro-

19 gated.

20 TIfF r,OURT: The question doesn't ask him how he voted;asks

21 him VIDO he supported.

22 1ffi ROGFRS: Answer. it ,Mr Levy. A Vb.y it is six of one

A I didn't think IYOU don't know that you did?Q,26

23 and half a dozen of another. I stated before I didn't mix

24 politics. T don't rememl)er Whether J told any of my friends

25 Who I v.as going to support or Who I vas not going to
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in fact I am almott positive I didn't.

Q, • Did some of tho se ",mo were repres enting you do it? .

MR FORD: We object to that as calling for hearsaY,incompe-

tent, irrelevant and immaterial, and not cross-eX?~ination.

MR FREDERICKS: Assumihg that anyone represented him.

THE r,OURT: Obj ection sustained.

1m ROGERS: Isn't it a fact that you contributed ind~ectly,

not directly, but indirectly some money to the fund Which

was subsequently used for the election of Mayor Alexander?

~lm FORD..:: Ob,iected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

immatet1al and not cross-examination.

THE COURT: Obj ectionoverruled.l·;~.A Not one soli tary cent.

tffi ROGFRS: Didn't the place dovm there contribute to the

fund of the Royal Arch,~aich fund was used for the election

of ],fayor Alexander on election day.

'lffi FRJIDFRIr!KS: TRat is not a fair question. 'Which fund was

used, is a statement of lIT Rogers, and the question to the

'litness is, "didn't your place contribute to the Royal Arch".

We object to ~e question upon the ground it is compund.

~fE r!OURT: Objection overruled. Answer the question.

A We are members of the Royal Arch, have been for many

years. vha t .they do .wi th the money I do not know.

23 1ill ROGRRS: You know the Royal Arch supported Hayor Alexan­

24 der the last six days, don,t you, '1IJ'I' Levy, and it did not

25 support him before the last six days?

26 till FRRDTRICKS: Objected to upon the ground that it has

already l)een am wered. He says, V1b.at the Roya3£ wftiUich



1m FORD: The Court please, this \ritness has already testi-

1m ROGERS: Weren't you in consultation ,nth Tom Thompson

and rharley Last and Tom Rulo along about that time?

~ffi ROGFRS: Tom Rulo is a district deputy of the Royal Arch.

Tom Thompson is vmat you might 'call President of the Royal

I do not know.
7211l

I
I

I

Objected to upon the ground th~t it is

I don't know anything What the Royal Arch did,before

Vhat is that question again?

(Last question read by the reporter. )

A

or afterwards, sir.
•

evidence, it is not material.

A

THE rOURT: Obj ection overruled.

Arch and General Last is a big gun in the Royal Arch.

TIrE COURT: ObjectiOn overruled.

~:m FREDFRTrKS: Those may be statements of counselj not

indefinite and immaterial.

:MR FREDFRICKS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 fi ed he didn I t know vma t the Royal Arch vas doing.

19 1m APPFL: He \'\QS in consultation "r.ith them.

20 NR FRFDFRrr~KS: He might have been in consultation with them

21 about the price of lleer.

22 TIfF rOURT: Counsel .has a ri~ht to know, under the circum-

I vas not.

stances presented here.

tion wi th those four gentlemen tha t you mention?

The question, J understand, is that J v~s in consulta-A

23

24

25

26
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1 MR ROGERS: Or any of them? A I v.as not, sir.

2 Q. Not during the last part of the campaign at all"

3

4

A

0,

NO, sir.

NOr any part of the campaign? A Nor any part .of the

5 campaign.

6 1ffi ROGRR~: That is all.•
7 1m FRFDY'R leKS: Thatis all.

8

9 TIfF, COURT: Vhile we are vaitine, as the time of argument

10 is approaching, I have instructed the bailiff in view of

11 the fact that a number of members of the local bar of this

12 city have signified a d~sire to be II' esent, that the seats

13 within the rail during the argument will be entirely set

14 aside for the attorneys. They have been used by friends

15 of the defendant, but the lav~ers of the city have some

16 rights in the courtroom that must be regarded. Now the

17 defendant has any friends he vants to be present, as he has

18 had at different times, that requires more additimnal

19 reserved seats for that purpose, they will be procured.

20 His friends "r.i.ll be taken care of in that way•.

21 1m A~FL: Any members of our families are to be excluded,

22 your HOnor"

23 TIfF. COURT~ No sir, members of your farnilywill be given a

24 seat in the regular audience room.

251m DARROW: Your Honor, I had a conversation wi th youa mil

26 ago and on the strength of that I gave out some tickets.
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the rights of the bar.

it be reserved. I think it is only proper to recognize

If

And those people \rlll all be taken care of with

No chance of all being seated,any how.

I feel that the seats belong to the lawyers,

_.. --

those extra reserved seats.

one-tenth of the people come that want to come --

they have called for it and have asked for it and requested
•

THE COURT:

THE r.OURT:

1m ROGJfRS:

1

2
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5
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B 0 R D W ELL,WALTER

1 do not mean meet him for the first

H 0 N.

Lincoln Steffens?

called as a witness on behalf of the prosecution in

rebuttal, having been firstly duly sworn, tea~ified as folIo s

DILRECT EXAM INATION •

•'MR· FREDERICKS Q State your name? A Walter Bordwell.

Q, Wher e d O(l y~u 1 iva? A In Los Angel es, Cal ifornia.

Q What is your oc lJupation ?A 1 am one of the 12

Judges of the Super ior Court of the State of California in

the County of Los Angeles.

Q State whether or not you were the jUdge who presided

over the McNamara case onthe trial last year? A lam.

Q Did you during that trial meet a man by the name of

time but did you meet him? A f did.

Q you remeIT;ber-_the record shows here, Judge, that the

pleas of gUilty were entered in the case of J B and

J J McNamara on December 1st, ,;vhich was Fr iday, the day

following Thanksgiving. Calling that to your attention,

19 .when did you firs t see Mr. Steffens in the cour t room or

20 anywhere in Los Angeles prior to that time? A On Thursday

21 the 23rd day of Noverrlber, 1911.

22 Q Just one week before Thanksgiving? A yes, sir.

23 Q And state whet1:er or not--state how many times you saw

24 him to converse with himteiore the 1st of 1!ovember--lst of

s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

. 13

14

15

16

17

18

And was one of them the 23rd, November 23rd, Thursday?

25 Dec ember?

261 Q

I

A Three times.



The following day.

A It was the fore part of

A yes, sir.

Q '\'Jhm was the next t{me? A

Q And when was the next time?

tl'e following week.

Q Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday? A ves, sir.

Q Did you at .any time discuss wi th Lincoln Steffens the'

question of the McNamaras pleading guilty?

~ffi· ROGERS. That is objected to as not having the proper

foundation laid, incompetent, irrelevant and iwmaterial and

not rebuttal. If it is impeachment, M4 Steffens ~as en­

titled to have the language, the time, circumstances and

persons present presented to him, and as nearly as may be,

entitled to have an impeaching quest ion put to him. This

is meraly collateral, if your Honor please, sofar as the

rebut tal is cone erned, and so far as the defe 1t1l ant is con­

cerned. Collataral to the main issue, and they having

interrogated him upon it in cross-examination of ~. Steffens

they are bound by his answers, unless it is under the

most--under the widest stretch of the rule, unless it be

by way of iTh~eachment, when the impeachment must be estab-

1 iahed the foundation mua t be shown.

MR • FORD' If the court please--

TEE COURT. Objection overruled.

VR • ROGERS. Except ion.

MR • FREDERICKS. Read the question.

( tas t quee t ion read by the r epor ter. )
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this,
..

Q. Prior to their plea? A 1 did not ..

Q Where was the first rr.e eting you had wi th him onthe

23rd? A lnthe court room in this building, immediately

southerly of the room we are now in, onthe same floor as

1

2

3

4

5

6

A Pr ior to their plea, do you mean?
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1

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q Dur ing the interm ission or noon recess so Ie time?

A 12 0 tclock, as court adjourned.

Q, Was anything said by either of yeu at that time in

regard to the McNamaras pleading gUilty? A No, sir.

MR • APPEL' Wait a moment?

A 1 beg your parAon.

TEE COURT. Str ike out the answer.

MR. APPEL' We object upon the ground it is incompetent,

irrelevant and inlraterial; it is an attempt to contradict

the witness Steffens on a collateral rna tter, and it is not

binding upon the defendant, as to what conversations his

Honor had with Lincoln Steffens, not in the presence of the

defendant; a matter which wae introduced on a part of the I
defense in so far asthe actions of Mr. Steffens was only I

Ifor the purpose of showing the state of mind of the defend--

ant at a per iod of time wren it was c] aimed by the prosecu

tion that he had a propensity and motive for corrmitting

a crime; the declarations of M~ Steffens were only put

i rJ ev idence as explanatory of his action, and s imply show i

what cowmunications he made to the defendan t;
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1

2

3

and actscf MrSteffens, that_acted upon the mind of the

deferttlant; that in other respects any declarations'made

by Mr.'iStteffens or by bis Honor, Judge Bordwell, to him,
4 1

are hearsay. That whether it was a fact that they discussed

Was the question-- that was Friday the 24th of November?

the matter in question involving the question here:la

immater ial; i i is only what Steffens reported to Mr. Darrow

that is rraterial, therefore, it is collateral to any issue

in this cas e and not rebut tal. 1 t is an attempt to impeach

or contradict a witness upon a collateral matter, therefore,

it is improper to admit the evidence. Should not be

admi tted _

Q Was the question of the McNamaras pleading guilty dis­

c ussed by eit her of you at that time?

MR- APpel. Wait a moment--we object to that upon each and

7

5

°6

THE COUD'. Objection overruled. The answer is restored.

MR • DARROW. Inaddi tion to that, your HOnor, the quest ion

has already been answered. This witness said that he had

15 1 no talk with him about it before they plead guilty.

16 MR. FREDERICKS. Weare now going into details. Now, the

17 next time--that meet ing was inthe. court room? A Yes, sir.

18 Q At adjournment? A yes, sir.

19 Q The next time you met him was where? A The following

20 day, 1 went to luncheon with him at the Nadeau Cafe.

21 Q And had lunch With him? A Yeq sir.

22 Q

23 A 1es , sir.

24

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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1

s arre •

reasons stated insaid objection, Without repeati~ the

The rre e t irg

There was court thatA

Do you reme lliber Tuesday whether there was any court that

Iday or not, or tha t n:orn ing?

tried and to which 1 referred a moment ago,

Q

really took pfa ce--it was in the chambers, yes, that is so,

Q Have you any--are you able to say whether it was Mond/J,

Tuesday or VI ednesday '7 A l!~w ithout unqualif ied assurance

•
MR FREDERICKS. Q The rext meeting you had with hin:

w as either Monday, Tueeday or Wednesday of the next week,

you say? A Yes, sir.

THE COtRT. It will be so un,derstood. Objection overruled.

MR .Appel. We' t!k e an exception.

A Read the question.

(Last question read by the reporter. )

A' It was not.

morning but no session in the McNe~ara case. The time

from 9 unt il 11 0 1 clock of that morning, or possi bly ali ttl

was occupied by the court in hearing excuses offered by

veniremen, who had been summoned to appear that mornirg

at 9 o'clock to act as jurors.

Q Where was that meet irg? A In jJly chambers,

Q Here in the Hall of Records'7 A Yes, sir, the chambers

cdjoining the court room in which tre case was beiI"..g

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
1

16 I
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1 Q 1 believe the record shows and has been introduced

2 in 'evidence here, t lere was a session of court inthe after­

3 noon? A My recolJection is that there was, yes, air •

4
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8
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inclined to qualify my answer in some degree as to vhich

of those days. I think that incident took place, by stating

&ne of the days on which I am satisfied it did not take I

1

2

3

4

Very well, then. A If it is permissible,I am

7220

5

6

7

8

9

10

place, as I now think it over.

0, 'Vhat day was that? A Tuesday.
•

0, Then it was either J,Tonday or wednesday? A yes sir.

0, That conversation you say was in your chambers?

A Yes sir.

0, V'hat did he say and what did you say?

11 JViR DARROW: Your Honor, to that we ob.j ect. This question

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

could only be for the impeachment of l""r Steffens, and the

exact question must be put to him the same qS any other

vrltness. It must be very evident9 a conversation which

might be injurious or might not between a third person and

this 'INi tness could not possjbly be introduced. Ire could

only be impeached, if there is an exact foundation put to

Steffens, and then thatquestion must be put to this vii tness 1

the same way.

20 MR ROGERS: wait a moment, let's put tha.t objection ih a

21 I egal way.

22 lffi ~APPFL: We object to the question and to the evidence

23 sought to be introduc ed by the qu estion on the ground it

24 is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and hearsay,

25 and not rebuttal, and attempting to contradict, if at a.ll,

26 the ~tness steffens, upon a collateral matter;
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1 upon the defendant, and it is an attempt to introduce h~rsai

2 evidence against this defendant, and if it is for the pur-

3 pose of impeachment, the time, place and circumstances,

4 and the exact language used in the conversation, is not

5 called to the attention of ~fr Steffens on the witness stand,

6 therefore no ~oundation has been laid, if it is an attempt

7 to impeach him,or contradict him on anything testified to.

8 }ffR FOP~: Now if the Court please, section 2051, provides

9 for one method --

10 MR AP"PFL: Wait a moment. The foundation also lacks - the

11 foundation is also lacking in that it does not appear from

12 the conversation or from the evidence or from the question,

13 that anything that was said between 3udge bordwell, if at all

14 upon the day mentioned in question, was ever communicated

15 t 0 the defendant, or that he acted upon that or in reference

16 to i tj that there is no evidence here upon the part of Hr

17 steffens or anyone, that this communication -- conversa-

18 tion between him and JUdge TIordwe11 upon that day was ever

19 communicated to the defendant, therefore it would be im-

20 material in any event at any stage of the case, either for

21 or against him.

22 TIfF rOURT: Objection overruled.

231m APPFL: Take an exception.

24 A Read the question. (Last question read by reporter.)

25 A iilien I Came back, at the expiration of the luncheon

26 period of that day, I found him just outside of the room
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that 1 was occupying then as my private chambers. He

accosted me there and requested permissinn to speak with me,

and.1 admitted him in to the room. He said there was a I
I

matter he wished to speak to me about, and I told him it va.~

2 0' clock and I mould convene court at onc e, and he would III

have to spealt very quickly. It was 2 0' clock. He said he
I

had been talking to Heyer Lissner and Tom Gib110n and some I

others about settling this case vrlthout the loss of life,

and dismissing all others. He got that far and I stopped

him. Told him he couldn't talk to me about the matter.

He said that he realized that he probably ought not to

do so, it va.s a delicate matter, arose to his feet and

started for the door, inquiring, however, if he mi~t come

14 back again, ;md I said no, he couldn't. He left then.
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•
CROSS -EXAMINATI ~N.

not cross-eX?Jn inat ion.

Why shut me off?MR· ROGERS.

not at any time or place than that mentioned by Harrington

MR. FREDERICKS. Cr oss ... examine.

Q And did you have any other conversation with him or

cohversations With him on that or any other sUbject than

you have narrated here, pr ior to the time when t 1-eee two

men had plead gUilty? Al did not.

MR • ROGERS. Q Did you ever meet him down at your clubi'

A Not pr ;lor to the first of De cember •

Q Did you ever meet him at the Alexandria? A Not prior

to the firs t of December.

in his direct exarr,i nat ion, whether or not Mr. narrow and he

had had conversations at the Hayward concerni:n@ulitbes.uhdleJn1i~

MR • FREDERICKS' Because the only matter 1 asked this

witness about was the time up to the time that these

men plead guilty, after that it is a matter of no interest.

MR·ROGERS. Possibly it would even test his recollection.

THE COURT· Objection sustained.

~m. APPEL. Why, your Honor, let us not cite authorities,

let us cite the incident of Mr. narrow being upon the stand

and he was allowe.d the other 6 ide to .as k him whether or

Alp 1
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MR. FREDERICKS. And ,confined to a time--

different conversations.

Q How many times did you meet him at the California Club?

A ~nce.

Q And how many times did you meet him at the Alexandria

potel? A once.

.
Now Judge Bordwell is upon the stand. 1 don 1 tknow any-

thing about the evidence l but if Judge Bordwell made any

declarations sUbsequent to the first day of December, any

where else in 1h ich he ever made any admission that he had
I

had some conversation with ~. Steffens prior to the first

subsequent to tha t conversation which ;&. Darrow denied•

but the examination in chief was confined to three

THE COURT. tS th~tyour purpose in asking?

MR. APPEL. 1 imagine it, 1 don't know, your Honor.

MR. ROGERS. It is at leas t pre liminary •

MR. APPEL. 1 don,t know, rot 1 imagir.le that would be the

only object.

THE COURT. It might be preliminary to such a statement, 1

grant you, upon that theory you can have the question,

day of December, isn't it cross-examination.

THE COURT • And, of course, the cross-examination as cross­

examination must be confined to these three examinations,

unless for the puppose indicated. Read the quest ion.

(Lastuto questior.s and answer read.)

A 1 did.
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MR • ROGERS. It has been so testified.

following day--

MR ROGERS. Yes, sir, it has been so testified.

A 1 am prepared to answer the question.

ask
•

1 show you Defendant's Exhibit N l and 1 will

A I did.

Q

7~
Q Did you see, before it "Nas pUbl ished, any portion of

his article relating the facts and circu~stance8 of the

plea' of guilty? A He read i tto me •

Q Did you suggest alterations and corrections therein?

you if that is the article which he showed you or read

you and in which you suggested alterations or corrections?

MR' FREDERICKS. That is a published article, 1 suppose?

?viR • ROGERS. Yes, that is t he one 1 read.

MR' FORD. What exhibit is it?

MIi. ROGERS. N, 1 think.

THE COURT' 1 presume it will be necessary for the Witness

to read that over before answer ing the quest ion. It lacks

a moment of adjournment.

A If that is the article which appeared in the Express the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 MR' FREDERICKS. It is,

22 A Read the question again.

23 (Question read. )

24 A 1t is.

MR. ROGERS, Q Were the corrections and alterations which25
I26

1

you suggested made? A They were not.
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1 Q They were not. Where was that that it was shown

2 you, at the Alexandria or at the California Club?

3 MR • YREDERICKS. That is objected to upon the ground it

4 is assumed it was ever shown to him. He says it was

5 read to him.

6 Q 1 beg your. pardon, 1 misused the word, read to you?

7 A At the California Club.

8 Q Was it in prosess of preparation then or completed?

9 A It was completed.

10 Q Was Mr. Steffens at the California Club at your request?

11 A No.

12 Q Was he at your room at your invitation or request?

13 A After he came to the club 1 invited him to my room.

14

15 I

16 1

Q After he came to the club you invited him to your

room, and when was that? A That was about half past nine,

Friday evening, December 1, 1911.

17 Q When was i t you met him at the Al£xandr ia? A Mo nday

18 morning.

went there? A No, except as a possibility.

as a possibility, that you might see him, you went to the

Alexandria? A No, sir.

Q The succeeding N.onday mar ning ? A yes, sir, that would

be the 4th day of December, 1911.

Q You went tlier e to see him, didn t t you? A No, sir.

Q Did you have it in mind you would see him when you

-ell, then, haVing it in your mindQ, As a possibi1 i ty •

19
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.
there and went in.

72~
Q Did you have other business there? A 1 was passing by

Q For What purpose? A JBt to go through the lobby,

thinking perhaps 1 might meet the gentleman •

Q In hopes you might meet the gentleman, then you had

it in view to- see him when you passed through the lobby?

A If 1 should happen to meet him, yes.

Q And you did happen to meet him? A I did.

Q Did you go to his room? A 1 did not.

Q Where was your conversation with Mr. Steffens when

you happened through the lobby of the Aexandr ia and chanced

upon him, if 1 may so say? A Read the quest ion.

(Question read. )

A Tn the lobby of the Alexandria.

15, Q Any person there present besides you two, 1 mean not

16 the passersby or those who stand about there, but those

17 who were present at the conversation itself? A No person.

18 Q Who was with him at the California Club when you saw

19 him and' inv it ed him to your room? A No person.

20 Q Was he there as a guest of anyone that you knew?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

A2p 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

21 A No, sir.

22 Q And. when you say you invi ted himto your room, you mean

23 your lodging quarters, @. you not? A yes, sir.

24 Q Did you know he was going to be in the club? A yes,

25 sir.

26 Q How did you know? A Ue telephoned~: was coming.
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1 Q And thereupon you met him in the guest quarters of your

2 club and took ~im to your private room? A Yes, ~.

3 Q W1?at time did he telephone you he was coming? A Tele­

4 I phoned me first about half past five and then again

5 about half past eight or a quarter of nine.

6 Q The subje ct under consideration at the 8alifornia Club

7 \vas the matter of the article which he had prepared, con­

8 c erning the McNamaras? A It was.

9 Q Anything else? A No, not specifically; incidentally

10 probably some matters were talked about.

11 Q What was the first time th~ you met him, were you intro-

12 duced to him or he to you, rather? A No, sir.

13 Q lld he seek your acquaintance? A No, sir.

14 Q Did you seek his? A l,sought his. 1 sought to meet

15 him at that tine, 1 knew him lE fore.

16 Q You sought to meet him, you called him up to your bench

17 or into your chambers? A No, 1 spoke to ;'dr. Darrow and aske

18 him where S:tteffense was and he says, "He is right here."

19 1 says, "Er ing him up" , and he brought him to me at the

20 chambers door' inthe court room, by the jury box.

21 Q Then the second meeting that you have spoken of, was

22 that where you went down to the Nadeau and took what

23 t hey call luncheon down there? A 1 took a luncheon.

24 Q 1 was merely joshing' the restaurant, 1 had occasion to

25 take luncheon there myself, but \Vhat T was getting at was,

26 at whose invitation or suggestion was it, your going down r"
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1

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

of (,ir. Steffens.

Q You were his guest, then, on that occasion? A yes, sir;

1 was.

Q Was the JvbNamara case or any aspect of it, by any per-
•

adventure, referred to during that luncheon? A 1 think it

was.

M~. ROGERS. Unless 1 have some other or further questions

to be asked, in which case 1 will notify Judge Bordwell,

that is all.

11 I THE COlJRT.

12 MR • ROGERS.

That is all.

Just one quest ion, sir. Q 1 call your at-

levant and in~ffiaterial, not cross-examination, and an

tion that it was an interv iew , wh ich is very violent

tention to the Evening Herald of Friday, receeber lat.

MR • FORD' IS that in evidence?

MR. ROGERS. No, 1 sh owedit to Captain Fredericks.

MR' ROGERS. Not pirt of the article, not at all-­

THE COURT· IS this outside of the record, gentlemen?

MR • ROGERS. Yes, we were joking about it.

Q Did you wr i te that inter view wi th Mr. Freder icks headed,

"We have known this two weeks." dated December 1st, 19111

MR • mEDERl CKS· That is obj ected to as incompe ten t, irr e-

Wha t part of it do you wen t to call his

Part of the article there that counsel

has is erased.

attention to1

MR. FREDER leKS.
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MR • mRD· An attempt t~ impeach the witness by an incorrect

report of What soniebody else did not say •

MIl • ROGERS • Incorrect report--

MR 0 FREDERICKS· yes , it is. 1 wrote right across the

report, "It is not correct."

•MR • ROGERS Not until--
if

THE COURT- tet us see, gentlemen,/this is cross-examinatio

Read the question.

(Quest ion read. )

MR. ROGERS. It is cross-examination as to what happened

that evening.

THE COURT· It is croBs-examination aB to what happened

evening. 1 think it is proper. Objection overruled.

cross-examinat ion, immaterial, hearsay, no found at ion laid.

MR • FORD.> And an incorr ect in terv iew •

:MR· .ROGERS· Preliminary, entirely.

MR' FREDERICKS I t is cal Je d an inter view wi th me and 1

claim it is not an interview with me, at least, it doesn't

appear here to have been one.

in evidence.

THE" COURT. Object ion sustained.

MR. ROGERS. Q Did that interview, headed as 1 have

in dicated, "We have known this two weeks, says Freder icks "

did that ever come to your observation ei ther before you

sawMr. Steffens on the first or during that evening?

MR • FREDERiCKS. We obj ect to that on the g~nd it is not
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1 A
v

I don t remember that 1 noticed it,
• 1 might have done

3 MR. ROGERS· Q Isn't it a fact, at the time that Mr.

4 I Steffens came there With that article prepared and read to

5 you on the night of December Is t, tra t he had the evening

6 papers and that this interview with Mr. Fredericks was dis­

7 cussed between you and referred to?

8 MR· FREDERICKS. That is objected to-­

9 A Ttis was neither referred to--

10 MR. FREDERICKS. --that is objected to as assuming th~

11 it is an interview with Mr. Fredericks when it is not an

12 interview with ~r. Fredericks.

13 MR. APPEL. Purports to be.

14 THE COURT. Does the question say what it purports to be?

15 MR· FORD. 1 lluggest to counsel that he hold the paper in

16! a way that the jury cannot look at it until it is irtro-

THE COL"'RT. Assuming that the interview ieferred to was an

interview. You can have the question if you want to sey ,

it mdermy coat.

MR • FORD. Jus t a Ii ttle bi t of care, you know.

THE COTJRT· Obj3 ction sustained upon the grourd stated

by Captain tredericks.

MR • FO GERS. What is trat?

The way iti is here, it is an

1 wil] tell you what 1 will do, 1 ?rill put

"Purported interview."

MR • ROGERS.

d uced.17
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1
view.

2

3

4'

5

MR • ROGERS. Possibly he would not mind going on the

stand and testifying about it.

MR. FORD. There is no necessity until there is some

evidence there was such an interview.

6 •MR • ArT'EL. You have told in the presence of the jury

THECOURT' Gentlemen, it is after 12 o'clock and Judge

Bordwell has court at 2. 1 suggest that you ask any fur-

cussed and 1 didn,t s:y it was.

Q Was any reference made to it? A The question Mr

Rogers put to me, as 1 recall it, was whether or not by

any peradventure the" McNamara case was referred to and 1

said 1 thought it was.

it was not.

What was the reference?

A He did not ask me if it was dis-

ther questions.

MR • ROGERS. 1 do not think 1 wi 11 ask him anything

further, your Honor.

you what was said.

Q You said it was.

MR· ROGERS. It is not redirect.
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tions propounded to him purport to be-­

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL· Let us put our formal objection. We object
•

on the ground it is not redire ct, hear say, it is not

rebuttal, upon the further ground if it is intended as

rebuttal it is rebuttal on a collateral matter and' an

immaterial mateer Where rebuttal testimony is inadmissible,

and on the further ground that no foundation has been Hlid

for the introduction of that statement.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • APPEL. We except.

A l~. Darrow referred--

MR • FREDERICKS. Q Mr. Steffens, you mean? A Mr. Steffens

said, in sUbstance, "This case must be rather trying on

you, a good many ramifications to it?" ·1 said, "No,

neither, 1 do not find it very trying. To me the case is

nothing different from any otber case, it is just the same

as any other murder case, that is all there is to it. "

lTothing else was said about the case at ttat time.

MR • FREDERICKS • That is all.

RECROSS-EXAM INAT ION.

UR • ROGERS. Q You mem to say, Judge Bordwell,

told him that the McNamara case presented no difficulties

I·
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~d it was no t har d to try, tha t all the aspects of it

were easy and it came and went out just like an ordinary

law suit? A Not at all, Mr. Rogers, and 1 didrltt so

express nyself to Mr. Steffens and he didn,t so um erstand

me.
•

MR. ROGERS. That is all.

THE COURT. That is all. (Jury admonished.) The court

.will now (\djourn until 2 o'clock this afternoon.
0 -




